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complaintsandinformation@enfield.gov.uk; foi@royalgreenwich.gov.uk;
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foi@middlesbrough.gov.uk; foi@midlothian.gov.uk; foia@milton-keynes.gov.uk; foi@molevalley.gov.uk;
foi@monmouthshire.gov.uk; info@moray.gov.uk; foi@moyle-council.org; foi@npt.gov.uk; FOI@nfdc.gov.uk;
freedom@nsdc.info; freedomofinformation@newcastle.gov.uk; freedom.information@newcastle-
staffs.gov.uk; info@newport.gov.uk; info@nmandd.org; hmcbride@newtownabbey.gov.uk;
information.management@norfolk.gov.uk; FOI@north-ayrshire.gov.uk; legalservices@northdevon.gov.uk;
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requestinformation@richmondshire.gov.uk; FOI@rochdale.gov.uk; information@rochford.gov.uk;
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info@southribble.gov.uk; legal@southsomerset.gov.uk; freedomofinformation@sstaffs.gov.uk;
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information.matters@thurrock.gov.uk; foi@tmbc.gov.uk; foi@torbay.gov.uk; foi@torfaen.gov.uk;
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Subject: FOI - Leisure centres
Date: 30 April 2018 02:19:18

Dear Sir/Madam,
 
This is a request under the Freedom of Information Act.
 
For each of the council's public leisure centres, sports centres, swimming pools or
lidos (whether operated directly or by contractors or partners) could you please
state, for the most recent available year:
 
1. The number of users in that year.
2. Whether the changing facilities are single-sex or unisex.
3. The number of complaints of sexual misconduct (harassment, voyeurism, assault,
etc) made by users, whether or not a culprit was identified and whether or not the
police were involved.
 
Thank you very much.
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From: Mayor of London
To: .com
Bcc: @london.gov.uk
Subject: RE: MGLA300418-0752 FOI - Leisure centres
Date: 20 May 2024 14:21:16

Dear  

Thank you for your request for information which the Greater London Authority (GLA) received on 30
April 2017. Your request has been dealt with under the Freedom of Information Act 2000. 

You requested: 

For each of the council's public leisure centres, sports centres, swimming pools or lidos (whether
operated directly or by contractors or partners) could you please state, for the most recent available
year: 
1. The number of users in that year. 
2. Whether the changing facilities are single-sex or unisex. 
3. The number of complaints of sexual misconduct (harassment, voyeurism, assault, etc) made by
users, whether or not a culprit was identified and whether or not the police were involved. 

The GLA is London's strategic government and does not operate in the same way as local councils.
We do not own or manage any sports facilities and we therefore do not hold the information you have
requested. In London you would need to contact the Borough Councils, including the City of London:
https://www.london.gov.uk/in-my-area. 
 
If you have any further questions relating to this matter, please contact me, quoting the reference
MGLA300418-0752. 

Yours sincerely 

 

Information Governance Officer 

If you are unhappy with the way the GLA has handled your request, you may complain using the
GLA's FOI complaints and internal review procedure, available at: https://www.london.gov.uk/about-
us/governance-and-spending/sharing-our-information/freedom-information 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

This is a request under the Freedom of Information Act. 

For each of the council's public leisure centres, sports centres, swimming pools or lidos (whether
operated directly or by contractors or partners) could you please state, for the most recent available
year:

1. The number of users in that year. 

2. Whether the changing facilities are single-sex or unisex. 

3. The number of complaints of sexual misconduct (harassment, voyeurism, assault, etc) made by
users, whether or not a culprit was identified and whether or not the police were involved. 

Thank you very much. 
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